Glassboro Public Schools

MEMO

Date: September 1, 2020
To:  Dr. Mark Silverstein, Superintendent of Schools
From: Dr. Robert Preston, Chief Academic Officer

Re:  Action Memo
September 23, 2020 Board Meeting

Recommend Board ratify the following Rowan students for Clinical Practice Placement:

Sierra Rosa from September 1-December 9, 2020 and January 19-May 7, 2021 with Christopher
Wood at Glassboro High School

Laura Hunter from September 1-December 9, 2020 and January 19-May 7, 2021 with
Christopher Wood at Glassboro High School

Deirdre Kelly from September 1-December 9, 2020 and January 19-May 7, 2021 with John
Cino at Glassboro High School

Thomas Colbert from September 1-December 9, 2020 and January 19-May 7, 2021 with John
Cino at Glassboro High School

Caitlyn Dupon from September 1-December 9, 2020 and January 19-May 7, 2021 with Carol
Ceglia at Glassboro Intermediate School

Maureen Cascio from September 1-December 9, 2020 and January 19-May 7, 2021 with Janice
Rynkiewicz at Glassboro High School

Stephanie Gomez from September 1-December 9, 2020 and January 19-May 7, 2021 with
Nicholas Tarasevich at Glassboro High School

Jenna Lascio from September 14-December 17, 2020 with Heather Stewart at Dorothy L.
Bullock School

Recommend Board approve the following Rowan students for Clinical Practice Placement:



Glassboro Public Schools

Katherine Byrnes from October 26, 2020-December 09, 2020 and January 19-March 12, 2021
with Angelina Coppola at Thomas E. Bowe School



